The Methodist chapel in
Eglwyseg was built in 1856 at
a cost of £130. As with St
Mary’s Church, the land was

donated by Sir Watkin
Williams  Wynne. Services
stopped in 1930 and the

chapel was abandoned. By
1950 the building was
delapidated and is now totally
in ruins.

We hope to have a more
complete story of Eglwyseg
Chapel available soon.

D
,
e

\Q
ab
W &
DO

o

¥ L%

N
)

S )
AN
Y
CL

P
[

b

N
W

The Chapel was already a ruin in the
1960s.



